

MIDVALLEY SCHOOL COMMUNITY COUNCIL

NOVEMBER 2016 MINUTES

- ☐ Meeting Date Tuesday, November 15th, 2016
- ☐ Time of Meeting 5:30 pm
 - Meeting came to order at ____ 5:45 pm
- ☐ Council Members Present
 - School Representatives
 - Jeff Nalwalker – Principal
 - (Excused) Vicki Houmand – Kindergarten Teacher
 - (Excused) Laurie Moray – 2nd Grade Teacher – SCC Vice-Chair
 - Parent Representatives
 - (Excused) Kane Ventura-Smith
 - Karen Henriquez
 - Zak Zabriskie
 - Mike Divricean – SCC Chair
 - Rebecca Staker
- ☐ The following Items will be discussed:
 - October meeting minutes were approved via email.
 - Review budget from previous year – it was presented in the previous meeting in detail by Principal Nalwalker. We have had some improvement, but we would like to move the needle so the school test scores improve. Last year added assistance math and made some changes with aid time. May want to continue down same path so we can see actual results? Will call for more input in January.
 - Review use of Land Trust Funds for current year plan
 - Currently, everything goes into paying for the aids (Math and English).
 - For next year, we will have approximately \$38,044. (We can carry over 10% of new money each year.)
 - Reading 8 aids 1 aid in every class room for 1 hour a day.
 - Math about 30 minutes each day assisting manage students doing independent work.

- Everyday 30 minutes planning time (not a lot if divided by the number of groups they teach)
 - Others may have individual help with students of progress monitoring. (digital data map)
 - Have been and would like to continue providing training to tutors.
- Discuss the time line for 2016-2017 SCC meetings
 - requirement (from the Canyons District Handbook) - no later than March 31, 2017 the School Improvement Plan & Land Trust Plan due to the district with the signatures approval.
 - Begin work on School Improvement Plan & Land Trust Plan-
 - Principal Nalwalker will like to continue with this year plan to give a full year plus after last year's plan implementation. Any ideas are welcome from anyone in the SCC and we will further discuss this at our next meeting.
 - Follow up on Digital Citizenship requests for information (February 6-10 is the Digital Citizenship Week for the entire District)
 - Before winter break we need to submit the Digital Citizenship Plan of Action form to School Performance. Plan must be submitted before winter break.
 - Ms. Rudelich would put together and share with SCC members before submitted. Any ideas and suggestions are welcome. They will also be shared on Peach Jar or email.
 - What will we do at that week at school? Parent teacher conferences are the following week, maybe coordinate for more exposure.
 - Other discussions (number of members in the SCC should we change it or keep it as is; possibility to change some dates for our future
 - May limit to 10? Or 12? By-laws currently state 15 members. Will revisit next meeting and vote on any changes to the By-laws.
 - meetings to accommodate Laurie Moray schedule

- Reviewed schedules, will be difficult to find a day that works for everyone. Would FaceTime work? Mr. Nalwaker will check in the possibility with Laurie.
- Amendment B Voting Results – the amendment passed and is going to impact positively the amount of Land Trust money given to each school.
 - Bottom-line means more money to schools while still grows at a good rate. Hopefully will be able to include funding in planning.
- Mike asked the principal to continue update the website in regards with the SCC. We also want to update the list of the members, schedules for this school year, agendas and minutes up to date. Principal Nalwaker said that by next Wednesday, November 23rd he will make those updates on the school website.
 - Goal to have the BLT submit the School Improvement Plan & Land Trust Plan no later than January 31, 2017 to allow for discussion in our next meeting.
- Next Meeting to be held Tuesday, January 31st, 2016 at 5:30 pm